From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:54:00 PM

Hi Donna,
It's rooms.15
Thanks

Val

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:13 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Can you tell me what room number that is?

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Ok thanks.

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:12 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Thanks so much Valerie. Bob Dewar will be there — so | won’t need to be,

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Hi Donna,

Yes, Jaymini got back to me and confirmed that MLA Weaver was free at 4:00pm tomorrow to do
this meeting. | have booked the .15 room for the meeting. You’ll be there right?

Thanks,

Val

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:49 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

| see Jaymini is in contact with you on this. Their chief of staff is also aware of this request, and

supportive. Hoping the timing works out. Let me know if | can help further.
Thanks Valerie,
Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:08 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: next week

I'll check again and get back you.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-11-27 4:06 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford @ gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: RE: next week

Is MLA Weaver available at 4:00pm?
Thanks,

Valerie

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:05 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: next week

Hi Val. Yes Bob and I can come tomorrow. What time works best for meetung with MLA
Weaver on Wed?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie. McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-11-27 3:01 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donn nford@ gov >
Subject: RE: next week

Hi Donna,

Would it be possible to move the meeting between you, MSS and Bob Dewar to tomorrow
afternoon at 3:30pm instead of Wednesday? We would still keep the meeting with MLA Weaver on
Wednesday.

Thank you,

Valerie

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:37 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

I'll get in touch with their office and let you know.

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Hi Donna,

We were thinking the meeting with you and Bob Dewar would be from 3:45pm-4:15pm and then
MLA Weaver could join from 4:15pm-4:45pm. Is that possible?

Thank you,

Valerie

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: next week

Hi Leah. Happy to help. When are you hoping to have Andrew arrive? (Is the 3:45 meeting set for
30 minutes or an 1 hour)?

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: next week

Hi Donna
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| believe we have a meeting scheduled re basic income on Weds at 3:45. | gather MLA Weaver
wants to meet with ADM Molly Harrington so MSS suggested we have invite them to meet
immediately after. Val hasn’t been able to reach Jaymini to schedule anything so | wanted to flag it
for you in case you have any ability to help facilitate it.

Thanks!

L

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister for Social Development and Poverty Reduction
C: 250-882-1445 W: 250-387-1428

E: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

Page 3 of 3 MSD-2017-74392



